
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 
 

 

Construction Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 
3:00 PM, Conference Room A 
City Hall, 539 Phoenix Street  

 City of South Haven 
                                                                      

 

              
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Morse 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of Minutes – September 14, 2016 
 

5. Public Comment 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

707 Phillips Street – demolition order 
 

7. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 
 



Construction Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Wednesday, September 14, 2016 
3:00 PM, Conference Room A 
City Hall, 539 Phoenix Street  

 City of South Haven 
                                                                      

 
              
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Morse 
 

2. Roll Call 
 
Present:  Mark Dibble, Larry Heinig, Bob Stickland, Ed Morse 
Absent:   None 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 
Motion by Stickland, second by Dibble to approve the September 14, 2016 Regular 
Meeting Agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - July 27, 2016 

 
Motion by Heinig, second by Dibble to approve the July 27, 2016 Regular Meeting 
Minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Comment 

 
None at this time 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
312 Edgell – Demolition Order 
 
Anderson reviewed the background of this property including enforcement efforts which 
began on this vacant property began in 2011. The owner has not been responsive to the 
city demands that the property be brought back into code. On June 6, 2016, the city 
building inspector sent a hearing notice to the owner, Dennis Wooten, and posted it on 
the front of the structure. The certified letter was returned unopened. The hearing was 

 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 73



   September 14, 2016 
   Construction Board of Appeals 
   Regular Meeting Minutes 
   DRAFT  
 

2 
 

held on June 22, 2016 and the owner was not in attendance. The demolition was 
scheduled for not more than 21 days or July 13, 2016.  
 
It was subsequently determined that the notice may have been mailed to the wrong 
owner and the process was restarted sending notice to and holding the hearing for 
Household Finance Corp of Florida. That owner also was a no show. The deadline for 
demolition was then moved back to August 5, 2016. That date has now passed. 
 
During this process, there was some confusion as to who was actually the owner of the 
property. We are required to contact the most current address of the responsible person 
or person listed on the tax rolls.  The person originally listed was Dennis Wooten. Mr. 
Wooten apparently lost the house to Household Finance Corp. We were later told that 
Mr. Wooten again owned the house. We asked the city assessor to work with Van Buren 
County to determine the actual owner of record. It was found that Household Finance 
Corp is in fact the current owner of record. 
 
Before the city is allowed to demolish a private building, there are several requirements 
which need to be completed, according to City Code 570. The Construction Board of 
Appeals meeting is one of those requirements. 
 
Anderson recommended that the hearing officer’s demolition order be held up, noting 21 
days is the minimum time required and that the board may give more time at their 
discretion.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the official owner of record being the one on the tax rolls 
with no official information telling us anyone but Household Finance is the owner. There 
was also discussion regarding a possible title search being done by the city attorney 
before demolition occurs. 
 
Motion by Stickland to uphold the hearing officer’s order for the owner to demolish on or 
before October 5, 2016 (21 days) or the city will proceed with demolition.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
7. Adjourn 

 
Motion by Heinig, Dibble to adjourn at 3:15 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 

 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 3 of 73



Construction Board of Appeals 
Staff Report 

October 26, 2016 

Construction Board of Appeals Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #6 

707 Phillips Street 
 

 
City of South Haven 
 
 
Background Information:  
 
Enforcement efforts on this vacant property date back to 2009. The owner has not been 
responsive to the demands that the property be brought back into code. On February 8, 2016, 
the city building inspector sent a certified hearing notice to the owner and posted the front of the 
structure. The certified letter was received and signed for by the owner on February 11, 2016. 
The hearing was held on February 24, 2016 and the owner was in attendance. At the hearing, 
the owner stated that they planned to bring the building up to code and would need six months’ 
time to complete the work. The hearing officer gave the owner until September 30, 2016 to bring 
the property into compliance with all codes.  
 
To date there has been little progress made on the part of the property owner. Some of the tall 
weeds and shrubs were cleared in the spring but no activity has been observed since. The 
deadline has now passed. 
 
Before the city is allowed to demolish a private building, there are several requirements which 
need to be completed, according to City Code 570. The Construction Board of Appeals meeting 
is one of those requirements. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that the CBA members visit the property and consider all the attachments to 
this report. Staff also recommends demolition of the building and a clearing of the related 
grounds. This should be ordered to occur in no more than 21 days after the CBA meeting 
(November 16, 2016). 
 
Support Material: 
 

• Case File 
• John Brush report 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 

 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 4 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 5 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 6 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 7 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 8 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 9 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 10 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 11 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 12 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 13 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 14 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 15 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 16 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 17 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 18 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 19 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 20 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 21 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 22 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 23 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 24 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 25 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 26 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 27 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 28 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 29 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 30 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 31 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 32 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 33 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 34 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 35 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 36 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 37 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 38 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 39 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 40 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 41 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 42 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 43 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 44 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 45 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 46 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 47 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 48 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 49 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 50 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 51 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 52 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 53 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 54 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 55 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 56 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 57 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 58 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 59 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 60 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 61 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 62 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 63 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 64 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 65 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 66 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 67 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 68 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 69 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 70 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 71 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 72 of 73



 
 
 
 

October 26, 2016 
Construction Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 73 of 73


	10-26-2016 CBA Agenda pg
	09-14-2016 CBA Minutes - draft
	#6. 707 Phillips Street Staff Report
	707 Phillips Street - Scanned Case File 10-11-2016




